

Republic of the Philippines Department of Budget and Management PROCUREMENT SERVICE



BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

PS DBM Compound, RR Road, Cristobal St., Paco, Manila Tel. No. 689-7750

MINUTES OF MEETING

Friday, July 19, 2019		10:00 AM		EXECUTIVE LOUNGE
MEETING CALLED BY	BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE IX			
TYPE OF MEETING	PREBID CONFERENCE			
PROJECT	Design and Build of the Renovation and Rehabilitation of the 5^{th} floor of the Sandiganbayan Centennial Building			
REFERENCE NO.	PUBLIC BIDDING NO. 19-219-9			
	Bids and Awards Committee IX			
	Engr. Ian T.	Fajarito	Cha	airperson
		nifer R. Jimenez		e – Chairperson
	Atty. Geane Engr. Marwa	llie M. Cabrera		gular Member visional Member,PS (PMOIC)
ATTENDEES	Procuremen	t Division IX		
	Kristine Joy G	. Delos Santos	Sec	retariat
	Bidders:			
	Engr. Alan Ga	tpolintan	Nev	v Profile Const. Co. Inc.

	1. The scheduled Prebid Conference started at 10:00 AM with the Chairperson presiding.
CALL TO ORDER	2. The Secretariat acknowledged the presence of the attendees, and stated that with the presence of the four (4) members of the BAC, the required quorum has been established.
	3. The Secretariat stated BAC'S compliance with regard to the invitation of Observers.
	 The Procurement Management Officer-in-charge (PMOIC) presented the general requirements for government procurement.

DISCUSSIONS

I. BID DOCUMENTS	
INVITATION TO BID	SECTION I There were no other discussions, clarifications, amendments, inclusions and revisions under this Section of the Bidding Documents.
INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS	SECTION II There were no other discussions, clarifications, amendments, inclusions and revisions under this Section of the Bidding Documents.
BID DATA SHEET	SECTION III Page 43 Clause 12.1 (b) (ii) (ii.2) The Committee informed the bidder that the reckoning period of the training experience for Safety Officer starts from the time the latter has acquired the Construction Occupational Safety and Health Training (COSH or BOSH). Clause 12.1 (b) (ii) (ii.3) The Bidder clarifies if it's power broom or power boom and asked for a picture of the equipment The Committee took note of the bidder's concern.

GENERAL CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT	SECTION IV There were no other discussions, clarifications, amendments, inclusions and revisions under this Section of the Bidding Documents.		
SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT	SECTION V There were no other discussions, clarifications, amendments, inclusions and revisions under this Section of the Bidding Documents.		
SPECIFICATIONS	SECTION VI There were no other discussions, clarifications, amendments, inclusions and revisions under this Section of the Bidding Documents.		
DRAWINGS	SECTION VII There were no other discussions, clarifications, amendments, inclusions and revisions under this Section of the Bidding Documents.		
BILL OF QUANTITIES	SECTION VIII There were no other discussions, clarifications, amendments, inclusions and revisions under this Section of the Bidding Documents.		
BID FORMS	SECTION IX There were no other discussions, clarifications, amendments, inclusions and revisions under this Section of the Bidding Documents.		
III. OTHER MATTERS			
OTHER MATTERS	NONE		
ADJOURNMENT	Having no other matters for discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 4:30 PM.		
CERTIFICATION	We certify that the foregoing is true account of Prebid Conference conducted on July 19, 2019.		
PREPARED BY	Procurement Division IX (SGD) KRISTINE JOY G. DELOS SANTOS Secretariat		

	Bids and Awards Committee IX (BAC IX)
	(SGD)
	ENGR. MARWAN O. AMIL Provisional Member
	Procurement Management Officer-in-Charge
CERTIFIED CORRECT	(SGD)
	ATTY. RONALD JOHN B. DECANO
	Ad Hoc Member
	Sandiganbayan
	(SGD)
	MS. MA. JENNIFER R. JIMENEZ
	Vice Chairperson
	(SGD)
	ENGR. IAN T. FAJARITO
	Chairperson

Note: For the purpose of this Minutes and for better understanding of its contents, the following rules shall apply: (a) Double Strike out – denotes deletion; (b) <u>Underline</u> – denotes inclusion or new item/requirement; and "xxx" – denotes separation of phrase/s being amended from the rest of the main text.